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TO: Board of Education

FROM: Tony Reimers

DATE: June 18 for June 23, 2025 Meeting
RE: Monthly Board Report

SUMMER SIZZLE

Summer Sizzle 2025 average daily attendance for week one: 81 students
Summer Sizzle 2024 average daily attendance for week one: 65 students
Summer Sizzle 2023 average daily attendance for week one: 54 students
Summer Sizzle 2022 average daily attendance for week one: 42 students

SUMMER SIZZLE 2025

While the Average Daily Attendance is 81 students, we have 111 students officially registered for
Summer Sizzle. We are fortunate to have 17 staff members working with these students.

PARK AND RECREATION

On Tuesday, June 10 MACE prepared 12 softball /baseball fields for games. Those 12 locations
needed 12 umpires and hosted 22 softball and baseball games. We also hosted Tykes T-Ball at
Green River Park that night. The Morris City Council and Park Board members enjoyed the activity

during the Parks Tour that night as well. It was a great night in Morris!

SUMMER RECREATION
Our Summer Recreation program went into full swing on Monday, June 2.

2025 2024

Elementary Softball 63 registrations 87 registrations
Little Little League 90 95
Tiger Strength 74 93
Elementary Track (K-2) 44 32
Elementary Track (3-6) 25 26

High School Tennis 32 33
Lightning Tennis Camp 12 12
Tiger Girls Basketball (3-7) 35 36
Tiger Boys Basketball (3-8) 44 41

14U Softball Teams 6 Teams 8 Teams
18U Softball Teams 7 Teams 8 Teams

A City and School Cooperative Effort
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